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Nadeem Jan

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Nadeem Jan; KHAN, Faizan

Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem'; sarah@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Issuance of warning letter to UCPO Tehsinullah on extreme of negligence 

during campaign

Dear Nadeem, 
 
Thank you, Kindly share report for management review, once you complete the investigation. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 1:19 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; sarah@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Issuance of warning letter to UCPO Tehsinullah on extreme of negligence during campaign 
 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email UCPO-Mr. Tehsin Ullah- Union Council Saifal Dara- District Orakzai have been reported, 
that after campaign during the return process to main store 18 Vaccine Vial Monitor found in very bad condition and the 
subject UCPO did not monitor or reported the issue.      
 
He is recommended for explanation letter on account of professional negligence, if the response received unsatisfactory 
followed by warning letter. 
 
You are requested to share your kind feedback, if any.  
 

Regards, 
 
Nadeem Jan 
Project Officer-PTPP CTC 
 

From: ANWAR, Rizwan [mailto:anwarr@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January, 2021 09:13 PM 
To: 'Nadeem Jan' 
Cc: ALI, Fawad; Shahzad HASSAN; KHAN, Faizan; ABBAS, Waseem 
Subject: FW: Issuance of warning letter to UCPO Tehsinullah on extreme of negligence during campaign 
 
Dear Nadeem Jan Sb  
Greetings  
Please find below email from DSO Orakzai Dr Fawad Ali regarding UCPO Tehsin Ullah for your kind information and 
further action . 
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Regards 
Rizwan 
 

From: ALI, Fawad <fali@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 4:51 PM 
To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; Shahzad HASSAN <shhassan@who.int> 
Subject: Issuance of warning letter to UCPO Tehsinullah on extreme of negligence during campaign 
 
Dear Shahid 
It to share with you that after campaign 18 vials were returned to main store from DDM UC and total 18 were given all 
of 18 vials were in very bad condition which show negligence on part of government but also on part of UCPO who has 
only to monitor one UC which he failed as he did not give any feedback nor during camping nor after even campaign 
which is unbearable. So strict disciplinary action be taken. 
Thanks 
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